From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Alex Cordas"; Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Dan Carlson; Konrad Liegel (Konrad@konradjliegel.com)
Subject: RE: Swauk plat

Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 1:11:55 PM

Alex,

The materials have been received, and | will now continue processing the application as per the
process outlined in Lindsey’s previous email. | will let you know if | require anything more.

Thanks,

Dusty

From: Alex Cordas [mailto:alexc@mckinstry.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt; Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Dan Carlson; Konrad Liegel (Konrad@konradjliegel.com)
Subject: FW: Swauk plat

Hi folks,
Per our recent email and letters we are resubmitting the conservation plat drawings and narrative.

Please advise at your earliest convenience if you require any additional information or
documentation to proceed.

Thank you
Alex Cordas
206-391-1195 cell

This email is the property of McKinstry or one of its affiliates and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this e-

mail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any unauthorized
copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.
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From: Alex Cordas

To: Lindsey Ozbolt; Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Dan Carlson; Konrad Liegel (Konrad@konradjliegel.com)
Subject: FW: Swauk plat

Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:37:19 AM

Attachments: Swauk Conservation Plat 1-11-18.pdf

Conservation Plat application narative resbumit 1-18.docx

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

Thisemail isthe property of McKinstry or one of its affiliates and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this e-

mail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any unauthorized
copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in thise-mail is strictly forbidden.
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Surveyor's Certificate

This Map correctly represents a Survey made by
me or under my direction in conformance with
the requirements of the Survey Recording Act at
the request of

SWAUK VALLEY RANCH LLC in 08—-16 .

03/03 /2017
Jesse P. Garner, PLS 42687 Date

Accuracy Statement (WAC 332-—-130)

This Survey was performed with a Topcon Hyper+
RTK surveying system with a relative accuracy
greater that 1:5000. Mathematical analysis where
required is by least squares.

Note

No warranties are made as to matters of
encroachment, adverse possession, unwritten title,
riparian changes or flood zones, etc.

Date: 12—16-16

Scale: 1"=400’

Drawn By:  JG

Surveyed By: JG/RB

Checked By: JG

Sheet 1 Of 3

Job Number: 2016—SWK

Survey For

SWAUK VALLEY RANCH, LLC.

Sections 17, 20, T. 19 N, R. 17 E, W.M.
Kittitas, County, Washington

Pioneer Surveying & Engineering, Inc.
Civil Engineering and Land Planning

125 Simcoe Drive
Goldendale, Washington 98620
Phone (509) 773-4945, Fax (509) 773-5888, E—Mail pse@gorge.net

PSE

Auditor’s Certificate

Filed For Record This Day of 20
At M.
In Book Of Surveys At Page

At The Request Of Pioneer Surveying and Engineering, Inc.

KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR DEPUTY COUNTY AUDITOR
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This Survey was performed with a Topcon Hyper+ RTK surveying system with a relative accuracy greater that 1:5000.  Mathematical analysis where required is by least squares.
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CONSERVATION PLAT

IN SECTION 17 AND SECTION 20
TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 17 EAST, W.M.
TAX PARCELS 207734

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

TRACT 2

The North Half of the Northwest Quarter, the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter, and the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 20, Township 19
North, Range 17 East, W.M., in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington;

TOGETHER WITH:

The South 895.00 feet of the West 950.00 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest
of Section 17, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, WM., in the County of Kittitas, State of
Washington

EXCEPT:

1. A strip of land 100 feet in width across the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter
of said Section 20, conveyed by M.C. Ballard and Minnie F. Ballard, his wife, to the Chicago,
Milwaukee and St. Paul Railway Company, by deed recorded October 1, 1907 in Book 16 of
Deeds, page 222, under Auditor’s File No. 19639;

2. That portion of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 20
contained within the description of Deed recorded June 6, 1923, under Auditor’s File No.
69790, Book 39 of Deeds, page 43, conveyed by Marion Moore and Frances Moore to
Cascade Lumber Company.

3. That portion within the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 20
conveyed to the United States of America by deed recorded September 16, 1931, in Book 49
of Deeds, page 549, under Auditor's file No. 106652, described as follows:

Beginning at a point within the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of said

Section 20, which point is South 37°38" West, 3348.0 feet from the Northeast corner of said
Section 20; thence North 3°40’ East, 398.0 feet; thence North 86°20" West, 198.6 feet;
thence South 12°20' West, 275.0 feet; thence South 32°03' East, 173.0 feet; thence South
88°43’ East, 126.1 feet to the point of beginning.

4. Those portions conveyed to the State of Washington for highway by deeds recorded
November 16, 1928, October 27, 1930, May 12, 1931, July 10, 1939, and July 13, 1933
in Book 47 of Deeds, page 28; Book 49 of Deeds, page 60, Book 49 of Deeds, page 385,
Book 61 of Deeds, page 231, and Book 92 of Deeds, pages 107 and 109, under Auditor’s ’ ops
File No. 93163, 102841, 105134, 148158, 238539 and 238542, respectively Surveyor's Certificate

This Map correctly represents a Survey made by

5. Right—of—way for Burlington Northern Railroad. me or under my direction in conformance with
the requirements of the Survey Recording Act at
6. Any rights—of—way for Kittitas Reclamation District as indicated by acquisition blueprints the request of

for the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter SWAUK VALLEY RANCH LLC in 08—16 .

Jesse P. Garner, PLS 42687

Accuracy Statement (WAC 332—-130)

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

BASIS OF BEARINGS SURVEY REFERENCES Dote: 121616
THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE WASHINGTON STATE PLANE AUDITOR FILE NUMBERS: . )
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE, NAD 1983(2007) BOOK PAGE Scale: 1 =400
DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GROUND SCALE BASED ON A 27 194 Drawn By JG
COMBINED SCALE FACTOR(CSF) OF 0.99983925. MULTIPLY CSF BY 6 39 _
GROUND DISTANCE TO OBTAIN GRID DISTANCES. 27 195 Surveyed By: JG/RB
29 208 Checked By: JG
23 22
19 97 Sheet 3 Of 3
NARRATIVE J 201 Job Number: 2016—SWK
THE PUROPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO DELINEATE THE NEW 50 171 s -
PARCEL BOUNDARIES FOR PARCELS 717734 AND 207734 AS 17 167 urvey For

SHOWN ON THE FACE OF THE SURVEY HEREON. GLO, STATE ROW PLATS, RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY PLATS, PLAT SWAUK VALLEY RANCH, LLC.

OF SUNLIGHT WATERS, Sections 17, 20, T. 19 N, R. 17 E, W.M.
LAND CORNER RECORDS: 538257, 536672, 536667, 536669, Kittitas, County, Washington
536674, 536670
1959 HAUGE LCR’S,
SAGEBRUSH POWER LLC RECORD OF SURVEY. PSE

Pioneer Surveying & Engineering, Inc.
AUDITOR FILE NO 201502260007, 201209190010 Civil Engineering and Land Planning

125 Simcoe Drive
Goldendale, Washington 98620
Phone (509) 773-4945, Fax (509) 773-5888, E—Mail pse@gorge.net

Auditor’s Certificate
Filed For Record This Day of
At M.

In Book Of Surveys At Page

At The Request Of Pioneer Surveying and Engineering, Inc.
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TRACT 2  The North Half of the Northwest Quarter, the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, and the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 20, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, W.M., in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington; TOGETHER WITH: The South 895.00 feet of the West 950.00 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest of Section 17, Township 19 North, Range 17 East, W.M., in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington EXCEPT: 1. A strip of land 100 feet in width across the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of said Section 20, conveyed by M.C. Ballard and Minnie F. Ballard, his wife, to the Chicago, Milwaukee and St. Paul Railway Company, by deed recorded October 1, 1907 in Book 16 of Deeds, page 222, under Auditor's File No. 19639; 2. That portion of the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 20 contained within the description of Deed recorded June 6, 1923, under Auditor's File No. 69790, Book 39 of Deeds, page 43, conveyed by Marion Moore and Frances Moore to Cascade Lumber Company. 3. That portion within the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 20 conveyed to the United States of America by deed recorded September 16, 1931, in Book 49 of Deeds, page 549, under Auditor's file No. 106652, described as follows: Beginning at a point within the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of said Section 20, which point is South 37°38' West, 3348.0 feet from the Northeast corner of said Section 20; thence North 3°40' East, 398.0 feet; thence North 86°20' West, 198.6 feet; thence South 12°20' West, 275.0 feet; thence South 32°03' East, 173.0 feet; thence South 88°43' East, 126.1 feet to the point of beginning. 4. Those portions conveyed to the State of Washington for highway by deeds recorded November 16, 1928, October 27, 1930, May 12, 1931, July 10, 1939, and July 13, 1953 in Book 47 of Deeds, page 28; Book 49 of Deeds, page 60, Book 49 of Deeds, page 385, Book 61 of Deeds, page 231, and Book 92 of Deeds, pages 107 and 109, under Auditor's File No. 93163, 102841, 105134, 148158, 238539 and 238542, respectively 5. Right-of-way for Burlington Northern Railroad. 6. Any rights-of-way for Kittitas Reclamation District as indicated by acquisition blueprints for the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter
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This Survey was performed with a Topcon Hyper+ RTK surveying system with a relative accuracy greater that 1:5000.  Mathematical analysis where required is by least squares.





		Sheets and Views

		Layout3






Swauk Valley Ranch Conservation Plat Narrative

[bookmark: _GoBack](This information also applicable to Preapplication Narrative #10)



9. Project information

· The purpose of this application is to create 4 lots in a conservation plat on an approximately 151-parcel, consisting of two new lots for residential development (4.99 acres each), an existing farmstead lot (9.54 acres) and an open space lot (the remaining 130.72 acres).

· Parcel 207734 (currently approximately 151 acres after a recent 2017 BLA)

· There is one structure on Parcel 207734 to be located within an existing farmstead lot of less than 10 acres.

· The conservation development does not exceed the density permitted by the AG 20 zone in which the development is located.

· The conservation plat is not adjacent to another cluster or conservation plat.

· The new residential lots will be located in the north-west portion of Parcel 207734. Lots are located adjacent to one another, upon far less than 50% of the total property being divided. 

· Building envelopes for the new residential lots are established on the plat, each of which are less than an acre in size and located in relatively flat areas of the individual lots to ensure the same development pattern that would occur with smaller lots consistent with KCC 16.09.060.1.

· Over 70% of the land outside of the conservation cluster will remain in open space for resource use in perpetuity. The open space will be held by Swauk Valley Ranch LLC, the same entity that owns Parcel 207734.

· Water: to be provided from the existing site class b well, system id: AC733E, mitigation TBD

· Sewage disposal: to be provided by an existing septic system on Parcel 207734.  The septic system is on record at Public health. 

10.  There are no Forest service roads/easements in the project area.

11.  Access to the conservation plat is from the existing access drive off Highway 10.

12. N/A. The TDR Sending Sites are involved in the conservation plat.

13. N/A.  The conservation plat is not a performance-based cluster plat.




